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August 30, 2012

VIA EMAIL AND US MAIL

Paul Clanon 
Executive Director
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102

Re: R. 10-05-006; Amended Request to Withdraw Application for Rehearing of Decision 12­
04-046

Dear Director Clanon:

Calpine Corporation hereby submits an amended request to withdraw its Application for 
Rehearing of Decision 12-04-046. Pursuant to Public Utilities Code 308(b) and Resolution A- 
4638, the Executive Director is authorized to dismiss this application. Thank you for your 
assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,
/s/ Jeffrey P. Gray 
Jeffrey P. Gray

Attorneys for Calpine Corporation

cc: Service List for R. 10-05-006
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